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& May 2010

Information and Privacy Cocrdinator
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, 0.0, 20505

Dear Coordinator,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. subsection 552, I am requesting information or records on
Charles Edward Denight Sr., L. Col., USAF (retired). T would like to know If Charles ever worked for, or with, the
CIA, and detalls and specifics if avaliable. Charles| |passed away in June 1979. T am interested
in this information solely because I am complling a family fistory and| \had & suspiclo

way have been assoclated with the CIA, efc., in some ca?acity. I saw Information he was considered for

the 0SS during or right after WWIIL, but at that tim was still an Australian citizen, so T dom't think he
was selectad. 1 also saw some records saving he was supnosed to ba in Communications but was actually

involved with Inteliigence. says he used to travel to hot spots a lot
BIT) .. in the 19505 and would say h? cowldirt talk about it I know in the spring of 1862
' he was qgoing to Laos for & vear.
(b)(6) |

If there are any fees for searching for, reviewing, or copying records, please let me know before you task my
request. .

If you deny all or-any part of this request, piease cite each specific exemption you think justifies your refusal to
release the Information and notify me of appeal procedures available under the law.

If you have any questions about handling this request, vou may telephone me at

Your Ume and assistance iIs greatly appreciated, Thanks,

Steve Denlaht
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